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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 11:46AM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: Inquiry

I spoke to Javier Marques on March 17, 2006 concerning the question the Chairman had about flying on a private
jet to attend a meeting of the Board of Governors in Tallahassee on March 23rd* The facts are that Florida
International University and its Board of Trustees invited Chairman Martinez to join a delegation of community
leaders and leading citizens to support FlU’s proposal for a medical school. The presentation will be before the
Board of Governors. The invitation, signed by the president of FlU and Sergio Pino, the Vice Chairman of the
Board of Trustees, offers to provide private transportation to and from Tallahassee at no cost to the invited
guests. The Chairman wants to know whether he can accept this offer. Private transportation is in the form of a
corporate jet that Century Homebuilders Group owns - Sergio Pino is its CEO and President of Century. Century
Builders is a registered lobbyist in Miami-Dade County.

There is a public purpose in the Chairman of the County Commission attending this meeting, as the residents of
Miami-Dade County wilt ultimately benefit if a public medical school is located in Miami-Dade. Thus, Chairman
Martinez can spend money from his budget for travel and other related expenses to be part of the delegation. It
would be improper for the Chairman to fly on the Century Homebuilders private jet for this purpose. Due to the
fact that Century lobbies before the County Commission and under state law it could be a violation for him to
accept a gift from a lobbyist in excess of $100, I recommended to Mr. Marques that Chairman should fly
commercially to and from Tallahassee. I conferred with the County’s Attorney Office and Mr. Greenberg agreed
with this opinion.

Robert Meyers

3/22/2006



83/16/200 ?1:3 3@5i5g77 COMM MARTINEZ 3E 02
p

&,ard trustees

Marc ,2006

Florida I:iternational University

I he I!;
halt
1401
Scite

lAw

I ear irmanMartinez,

Jab
ft
knrc

r icdi
curc
coml

cablcJoeA. Mariinez
, Minni-DadeCountyConiith sion
107 Avenue
‘VI

33174

I of Florida IniernadonalUniv nity andits Boardof Trustees,weextenda cordial i
join our delepttionon a spedd mission to attendthe meetingof the Florida Boat

rs in Tallahasseeon Thursday, txch 23, 2006.

-c aware,the Boardof G’overncrs is coMderinga proposalby FlU to establishav
choo.in Miami-DadeCounty. The educational,economic,andcultural impactof I
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I riva ansportationwill beprovidedt and from T.llhssseeat no costto you.
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